

February 4, 1954

Mr. M. L. Ernsberger  
Assistant Director  
Organic Chemicals Department  
E. I. Du Pont de Nemours and Co., Inc.  
Wilmington 98, Delaware

Dear Mr. Ernsberger:

In accordance with my recent letter, I send you herewith a very brief and perhaps inadequate account of the status of the work. The progress of the work is to be reported briefly (without publication) at the next meeting of the American Industrial Hygiene Association in Chicago on April 29 (as now tentatively scheduled). This will necessitate the assembling of the data and will provide the occasion for a much more adequate report to you. For this reason I am economizing on time and effort at this time, in favor of an extension of data somewhat farther at a little later date. I feel sure that you and your associates will approve of this economy.

Cordially yours,

---

Robert A. Kenoe, M. D.

RAK ef

Enc. (2)

KE 0003317